

MAGDALENA KLIMCZAK

Front-End Developer

CONTACT

redacted for online CV version

• redacted for online CV version

magdalena.b.klimczak@gmail.com

github.com/mklimczak93

https://magda-klimczak.com/

in linkedin.com/in/magdalenaklimczak-418440170

SUMMARY

A dedicated **Front-End Developer** with 1 year of professional experience, currently working with Angular and experienced in **developing responsive** and visually engaging web solutions. Previously an architect with extensive experience in interdisciplinary, multicultural teams, I bring a unique blend of technical precision and creative problem-solving to the tech industry. Transitioning into web development through self-driven learning, I have completed **numerous online courses** and personal projects across diverse stacks, including **React with Node.js** or Firebase, Python with Django, and **Angular**. Passionate about creating not only functional but also visually engaging web solutions, I enjoy experimenting with CSS and animation tools like GSAP to enhance user experiences.

EDUCATION

Master of Science

Faculty of Architecture & the Built Environment, TU Delft, NL, 2017-2020

Inżynier Architekt / B.Arch

Łódź University of Technology, 2012-2016

CS50WEB

HarvardX: CS50's Web Programming with Python and JavaScript, 2023

CS50P

HarvardX: CS50s Introduction to Programming with Python, 2023

Learn React

Scrimba Course, 2023

Angular - The Complete Guide

Udemy Course, 2024

SKILLS & TOOLS

- JavaScript, TypeScript,
- Angular + Angular Material,
- MERN React + Node.js + Express.js,
- MongoDB / Mongoose / Atlas,
- React Testing Library, Jest,
- HTML5 + CSS3,
- Bootstrap, MaterialUI, Tailwind,
- Chrome Developer Tools,
- Git,
- Fiama.
- Adobe (Photoshop, InDesign, Illustrator) + Affnity Designer,
- English C2.
- Polish native,
- Dutch A2.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

EFS Innovation

April 2024 - present

Currently working as a Front-End Developer on an MVP for an internal banking app designed to assess credit opportunities for high-value individuals. Contributed to code maintainability and readability by optimizing form validations with structured regex and enhancing UI consistency by implementing a reusable color palette system. Additionally, collaborated with the team to improve component reusability and ensure a seamless user experience in line with modern development standards.

JSW Nowe Projekty

April 2024 - June 2024

Completed a 3-month internship focused on web development, during which I was tasked with revamping and enhancing the company's website. Leveraged modern front-end technologies and design principles to improve the site's functionality and user experience, gaining valuable hands-on experience in project ownership and client-focused development.

Warrot Studio

Jan 2024 - present

1 year working as a freelance web developer, designing and delivering tailored websites for a diverse range of clients eg. creating a responsive website for a client specializing in custom drone design and manufacturing, showcasing their portfolio and services with a focus on user experience and aesthetic appeal.

Web-development focused education

Nov 2022 -Dec 2023

year focused on architectural freelancing as well as finishing three online courses: Python and basics of programming, Web Development with Python, Django and Javascript, and finally React basics, as well as practicing newly gained skills through building up own projects - see my github / portfolio for more.

Architect at SDA, De Zwarte Hond, Marc Koehler, Raumplan studio

Dec 2016 - Aug 2022

 $\sim\!5$ years of experience as an architect in Warsaw, Rotterdam & Amsterdam, NL (e.g. working on complex residential large scale projects, consultations with technical specialists, overseeing BIM model, preparing concepts, visualisations, 3d models, executing technical drawings).